



Summit View Academy PTSA January 9th, 2020 Board Meeting Agenda



In Attendance:

Jill Sluder, President
Lesley Smith, Principal
Cary Wolking, Teacher
Catrina Meredith, Webmaster
Karala Meyer, VP Programs
Kim Glick, Secretary

Sandy Shoemaker, Ways and Means
Shelly, parent
Amy Brossart, Volunteers
Stephanie Wagner, Treasurer
Elizabeth Mozea, VP Hospitality

Call to Order @ 7:05pm

Jill

Announcement made that Rachel Alessandro has decided to step down from all of her positions with the board. So we will be in need of someone to take over the membership and spirit wear roles. She had also taken on the Spring event coordinator position so we will also need to work on a solution for that event.

Treasurer Report

Stephanie

Please review report, Holiday Program and Santa shop had the most expenses coming in and out. Some items will show on the upcoming statements.

Ways & Means Report

Sandy

-Spring Flower Sale: April 25th delivery @ 10am, Kick off March 6th during assemblies.

-Spirit Wear

Rachel

Suggestions made for Spring Spirit wear to be taken over by Elizabeth Mozea and Jeranne Bennet. Shelly Fuser offered to coordinate if no-one else steps up.

Programs - Events

Karla

-8th Grade Dance

Jill

March 27th. Elizabeth & Jill will coordinate planning.

-Spring Event

Rachel

April 17th : discussions of making this event another movie night and adding in some games, activities for the kids and families to do prior to the movie starting.

Volunteers

Amy

discussions to combined membership position with the volunteer position. Amy considering taking it over

Donation Requests

Kim

Need breakfast and lunch donations for Flower Sale, and popcorn for spring event, Shelly to get drinks per sandy for flower sale

Communications

Mandi

school kits to be promoted, Stephanie asked if someone else can take it over. Discussions to see if Mandi Mullaney will take it over, as she helps with much of the promotions.

Website

Catrina

Will update site with the meeting minutes.

Supply Management

Jerann

Old Business

-Governor's Cup

Jill

The first date we are hosting is Sat Jan 18th. Mrs Strunk is submitting a list of items that PTSA will need to purchase from Sam's. Jill will pick up supplies. Mrs. Strunk will be ordering balloons from Kroger and PTSA will be writing a check to leave with her prior to order pick up.

-Royal Store

Amy

Labeling launch for this year, as all of our events that we planned to use as ways for the staff to earn royal bucks have been canceled or delayed. Will hold off to launch until the beginning of next year so that it can start as a NEW PROGRAM, with presentation for the staff.

New Business

Planning to host an event to bring in more people to PTSA. Need to get more officers, co-ordinators, a president elect.

Thoughts of doing a pizza night at LaRossa's to get info out to NEW members, parents, and staff to recruit more help.

Suggestion to have DINNER AND DRINKS at our PTSA board meetings to draw in more attendance and increase the amount of participation overall with volunteers.

Adjourned at 7:40pm